South Central Community School Corporation

School Board Minutes - October 11, 2022

The South Central Community School Corporation of Trustees met October 11, 2022 at 6:00pm in the library for a regular board meeting. The following members were present: Jake Wade, Dominic Notaro, Allen Stevens, Deborah Allen, Geraldine Grott. Others who attended were Mr. Ben Anderson, Superintendent, Nicholas Kimmel, Elementary School Principal, Jarad Miller, Jr/Sr High School Principal, Rachel Dutoi, Corporation Treasurer, Jennifer Nagle, Administrative Assistant, Attorney Speichert. The meeting was called to order at 5:56pm.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Ms. Deb Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC EXPRESSIONS

There were no public expressions.

CLASSROOM SPOTLIGHT, MR. BAILEY, INDUSTRIAL ARTS/WELDING TEACHER

South Central Students, Tyler and Branden showcased the layout of classroom, the Welding Class Curriculum, Classroom progress, and how they are learning and growing from the hands on experience through Mr. Bailey.

ADOPTION OF 2023 BUDGET RESOLUTION/UPDATED LED LIGHT SAVINGS SUBMITTED BY BUSINESS MANAGER/CORPORATION TREASURER

Motion Made by Domini Notaro to adopt the 2023 Budget Resolution, Jake Wade Seconded the motion and it passed 5-0.

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2022-2025, SUBMITTED BY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

Motion made by Jake Wade to adopt Elementary School Improvement Plan 2022-2025, Deb Allen seconded the motion and it passed 5-0.

CONSENT AGENDA:

- a) Approval of the September 13, 2022 Board Minutes
- b) Personnel Recommendations: n/a
- c) Professional Leave Requests:
 - Tina Randall, September 16, 2022, AK Smith School Counselor Breakfast Meeting, AK Smith Career Center, Michigan City, Indiana.
 - Dan Siford, September 16, 2022, Work On Machines In Classroom, South Central School, Union Mills, Indiana.
 - Emily Homann and Rachel Dutoi, September 22 and October 4, 2022, Mase Trustee Board Meeting, Brandywine Conference Center, Monticello, Indiana.
 - Tina Randall, September 23, 2022, Indiana Financial Aid Workshop (ISFAA), Saint Mary's College, Notre Dame/South Bend, Indiana.
 - Ben Anderson, Gary Biggs, Lindzy Curtis, September 26- 27, 2022, Indiana School Safety Specialist Academy, Marriott Downtown, Indianapolis, Indiana.

- Dan Siford, October 3, 2022, Ivy Tech P.D., South Central School, Union Mills, Indiana.
- Kyle McCallum, October 7, 2022, Ivy Tech Out-Of-Region Training, South Central School, Union Mills, Indiana.
- Rachel Dutoi, October 19, 2022, IASBO Region I Meeting, Boston Middle School, LaPorte, Indiana.
- Katie Hendricks, Alyssa Mulligan, Jackie Snyder, October 13 and October 26, 2022, Smekens Writing Virtual Workshop, South Central School, Union Mills, Indiana.
- Dan Siford, November 9, 2022, Micro Grant Summit, Indiana MFG Institute, West Lafayette, Indiana.
- Derek Budka, Bobby Hanby, November 9-11, 2022, Hoosier Educational Computer Coordinators, Crowne Plaza Hotel, Indianapolis, Indiana.
- Emily Homann, November 17, 2022, IASBO Human Resource Seminar, Embassy Suites Conference Center, Plainfield, Indiana.
- Michael Scheck, December 19-22, 2022, The Midwest Clinic, McCormick Place, Chicago, Illinois.
- Ashley Medley, January 19, 2023, Jr. High and Elementary Spelling Bee, South Central School, Union Mills, Indiana.

d) ECA Resignations and Assignments:

- Approval of Kim Minich, Resignation as Elementary Cheerleading Coach, effective immediately.
- Approval of Mike Alteri, Resignation as Varsity Basketball Assistant and Head Track Coach effective immediately.
- Approval of Ashley Medley as a Sponsor for Jr. High Spelling Bee effective for School Year 2022-2023.
- Approval of Luke Vandercar as a Volunteer Sponsor for Robotics Club effective for School Year 2022-2023.

e) Claims:

Approval of presented claims.

Motion made by Jake Wade to accept Consent Agenda as presented, Allen Stevens seconded the motion and it passed 5-0.

DONATIONS:

- To: Girls Golf \$50.00, From: Julia & Scott Bailey
- To: Athletics for Softball State Runner-Up Rings
 - o From: Adam & Tricia Werner \$3,000.00
 - o From: Carey's Country Crafts \$100.00
 - o From: Darby & Kimberly Straw \$200.00
 - o From: Edward Jones \$250.00
 - o From: Garner Construction \$250.00
 - o From: Gerald & Sandi Werner \$100.00
 - o From: Harold & Becky Welter \$100.00
 - o From: Kevin & Janna Cleek \$100.00
 - o From: Matt & Becky Bailey \$500.00
 - o From: Mark & Carol Potrzebowski \$100.00
 - o From: Rannells Funeral Home \$500.00

o From: Shirley Smith \$150.00

o From: South County Gleaners \$250.00

o From: The Shed \$1,000.00

Allen Stevens motioned to accept the donations as presented, Gerri Grott seconded the motion and it passed 5-0.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT/ACTION ITEMS

PRINCIPALS REPORT

Mr. Miller, Jr/Sr High School Principal, and Mr. Kimmel, Elementary School Principal, shared upcoming events for both schools and shared ideas for the student incentive programs.

SHOWCASE SOUTH CENTRAL SCHOOL BUS DRIVER, MRS. SANDRA WOOD, AND HER EXEMPLARY PERFORMANCE ON THE DATE OF AUGUST 26, 2022

Highlights from the personal letter Ms. Wood received from the State of Indiana DOE Transportation Director, Mr. Mike LaRocco.

AUTHORIZATION TO SIGN AGREEMENTS FOR ALTERNATIVE SERVICES AND PRIVATE RESIDENTIAL SCHOOL PLACEMENTS (ACTION REQUESTED)

Motion made by Jake Wade to authorize Superintendent to sign agreements for Alternative Services and School Placements, Allen Stevens seconded the motion, and it passed 5-0.

Mr. Notaro made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:36pm, Jake Wade seconded the motion and

OTHER ITEMS THAT MAY COME BEFORE THE BOARD

Future upgrade for varsity locker rooms.

ADJOURNMENT

it carried 5-0.	
Deborah Allen, President	
,	,
Jake Wade, Secretary	Geraldine Grott, Deputy Secretary
	Allen Stevens, Member